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Sec. 5. Tax levy.—The board of education of such city
shall each year include in the tax levy a sufficient amount to
provide for the payment of such interest as it acerues and
for the accumulation of a sinking fund for the redemption
of such bonds or certificates, and such manner as other school
taxes are certified, levied and collected, and provided also
that any such city having a “school building sinking fund”
C which is used or is to be used for constructing new school
; buildings, among other things, shall be permitted to use such
sinking fund for the payment of the interest and principal
of any bonds or certificates and interest thereon issued here-
under, irrespective of any law or portion of any law to the
contrary, and any portion of any act inconsistent herewith
1s hereby repealed, insofar only, as such inconsistency exists.

Approved January 18, 1936,

CHAPTER 41—X. F. No. 49.

An act amending Laws 1919, Chapter 197, Section 1, as
amended by Laws 1938, Chapter 319, relating to the acquisition
g of land for park purposes by villages.

y

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. May acquire land for park purposes.—Laws
1919, Chapter 197, Section 1, as amended by Laws 1933,
Chapter 319, is hereby amended so as to read as follows:

“Section 1. The village council of any village in the state
may by resolution or ordinance acquire, by gift, condemnation,
or purchase for or in the name of the village, a tract of land,.
either within or without the corporate limits of the village,
for park- purposes and may appropriate money from the
general revenue fund of the village for the purpose of pur-

: chasing such tract of land, not exceeding the sum of $2,000;
L provided, that no tract of land so acquired by purchase or
; . condemnation shall exceed 80 acres in area. Provided, how-
? ever, that no village can acquire more than 40 acres unless the
question of issuing bonds for acquiring a park shali have been
submitted to voters of the village prior to January 1, 1936,
and carried by more than a five-eighths majority.”

Appr(;ved January 18, 1936.
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